

# Callum Bradshaw

Email - [callumbradshaw@gmail.com](mailto:callumbradshaw@gmail.com)  
Tel - 07512891791

2 The Cedars, Reigate, Surrey, RH2 0RR  
DOB - 25/05/2001

I am a first year undergraduate student at the University of Bath, studying Mathematics and Statistics (predicted a 2:1). Throughout my education I have had opportunities to develop my analytical, leadership and teamwork skills. Playing sports has led me to be a great team worker and I have also been captain of 4 football teams I have been apart of. I have experience in programming such as MATLAB and have worked with Tableau and Google analytics to handle data.

## Education (St Bedes School, Redhill, RH1 2LQ)

A Levels; Maths - **A\***, Further Maths - **A\***, Physics - **A**  
GCSE's; A\*, A\*, A\*, A\*, A, A, A, 5, 5, 8

## Work Experience

Waterman Group - Civil Engineering One week Jun 2018

- Applied mathematical knowledge to real life situations
- Teamwork and leadership skills to come to conclusions on problems

Football Refereeing Sep 2017 - Apr 2019

- Good communication skills with coaches and players
- Quick decision making under pressure

Tennis Coach Jun 2015 - Aug 2019

- Time management to deliver the head coaches plan
- Encouraging children with enthusiasm

Maths Tutor Sep 2019 - Current

- Being sure of maths ability
- Able to explain key information clearly and concisely

## Volunteering

Tanzania 2 weeks Jul 2018

- Building goat sheds, water tanks and foundations for nursery
- Leadership and teamwork skills to lead a group of volunteers to carry out tasks

Fundraising Feb 2018

- Project management in running an event for charity
- Raising £500 for charity

Youth leader Sep 2017 - Jun 2019

- Volunteering at youth club to run fun events once a week
- Being a role model and leader for the children to look up to

## Hobbies

- Football - Captain of 4 football teams that I have been apart of
- Tennis - Men's singles and doubles club champion
- Ultimate Frisbee - playing ultimate frisbee for first time at university
- Spanish - Learning Spanish as a beginner at university beside my degree
- Finance Society - Learning Python

## Achievements

Running a successful business in year 9, setting up a tuck shop in school (Making £300 profit). I have also completed Bronze DofE. I was also voted in to be part of the school council.

At school I have received a number of awards;

- Philosopher of the year (year 12) - where I had to present to the teacher and class my presentation on a topic of choice
- Gold tie award (for excellent academic performance) in year 11.